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'MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Security Research Staff

SUBJECT : Project MERRIMACK

1. In accordance with d1rect1ons received on 6 April 1967
to proceed with Project MERRIMACK assets were alerted to
determine the intentions of certain organizations durmg the period
7 April through 15 Apnl 1967.
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2. Coverage was afforded to these organizations: Women's
Strike for Peace (W.S. P, ), Washmgton Peace_ Center, Students
Non-Violent ( Coomﬁ't'mg Committee and CORE In a.dd1t1on,
coverage was afforded to. the established orgamzmg and deployment
centers at Dupont Circle, St, _Stephen's_Church (located at 25th and

Pennsylvania Avenue, N W, ) and 'the "'Strip!! ] i_n Georgetown.

. 3. Assets reported no mdica;tlon of any organized demon-
strations over the week-end. W,.S.P. reportedly will demonstrate
at the White House and at Dulles Alrport on 10 April 1967 at 10:00 a.m.
comc1dmg with Vice- Pre51dent Hubert Humphrey's return from
Europe. : ‘ ~

4, Indications are that m111tant groups in this area will
demonstrate locally on 15 April in! conJu.nctlon with the demonstratlon
planned m New York. 3 o

5, Contmu1ng coverage is to be afforded the orga.mzatmns
indicated in paragraph 2. Your offzce will be appraised of any
developments on a dazly basis pr1or to 9:00 a.m.
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